

MINUTES
ANC 6A Transportation & Public Space Committee Meeting
Public Meeting via Zoom
Monday, October 17, 2022 at 7:00 pm

- I. Call meeting to order.
The meeting was called to order by Chair Maura Dundon.
Committee members present: Hassan Christian, Maura Dundon (Chair) Jeff Fletcher, Shaun Lynch, Caitlin Rogger
Commissioners present: Brian Alcorn, Robb Dooling, Phil Toomajian, Keya Chatterjee
- II. Introductions & Announcements
- III. Old Business
 - A. Review pending Traffic Safety Investigation (TSI) requests.
The Committee requested updates from the District Department of Transportation (DDOT) representative Abraham Diallo on outstanding Traffic Safety Investigation (TSI) requests. Mr. Diallo shared a few details about some TSIs and informed the Committee he would return to a future meeting with further updates.
 - D Street NE from 1200 to 1300: Mr. Diallo stated that a work order had been created for safety improvements, and the work was scheduled for completion by the end of the first quarter of 2023.
 - 11th Street NE from Florida Avenue to East Capitol Street (SR 22-00217219): Mr. Diallo stated that a report with recommendations would be available by late October or early November 2022, and that these would be shared with the Committee and made public.

The Committee supplied the full list of additional outstanding TSIs from the TSI dashboard to Mr. Diallo, and asked that he provide updates on each at a future meeting.

Community Member Michael Cushman asked for further details concerning DDOT's signage and classification of roads eligible for the 20 mile per hour speed limit that Mayor Muriel Bowser had previously announced as applicable for all local roads. Mr. Diallo stated that he would investigate and provide further details at a future meeting.

Community Member Sinclair Holiday queried the status of TSI 21-00168899 and was told by Mr. Diallo that there was no information available. Chair Dundon offered to re-submit the TSI request with Mr. Holiday and thanked him for his interest.
 - B. Discuss curbside electric vehicle charging with DDOT representative including progress on vendor permits granted under the DDOT regulation (<https://ddot.dc.gov/page/electric-vehicle-charging-station-program>), alternative/additional curbside solutions beyond the DDOT regulation, and limitations on use of Level 2 charging cables over the sidewalk.

Chair Dundon introduced the item, noting that no representative from DDOT who could speak to the process or regulations was present although DDOT had been invited. Members agreed that DDOT would be asked to send a representative for the November 2022 meeting to answer questions, such as how long the permitting process would take, how a recent \$17 million federal grant for electric vehicle infrastructure awarded to the District would be spent, and which corridors might be considered suitable for charging.

IV. New Business
None.

V. Additional Community Comment (time permitting)
None.

VI. Adjourn meeting